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Honourable Colonial Secretary,

I annex copy of a telegram I have
received from the Secretary of State with regard to
concession to work guano deposits on Cochon and Kidney
Islands being granted to Jenkins, concession to Newton
having lapsed and no work untertaken•

I am not in favour of making a further

the Executive Council ( 2nd October, 1914) I will consult
Executive Council again.

Your 379/380/13 bears on the subject.
Please let me see papers.

(ltd) D.Y.
Gov •

24. 11. 16.

concession, but as the last one was mad° on the advice of



Secretary of State to Governor*
fated 22nd Nov., 1916 Recd. 22nd Nov., 1916.

UNDERDFLVE TURFINESS 127 ADOSETA NEWTON HAS LAPSIT' JENKINS
ALTARBAG CONCESSION SUBBRREI) RARITORCH GRACING ALPENKIND
SLAGPIPE APPLICANT BEING FOUND OR ROLDONES FINANCIAL- STANDING
BONARLAW.

With reference to my despatch 24th November last years No. 127
agreement with Newton has lapsed Jenkins applies for concession
on same terms do you recommend grant of application subject
to applicant being found of satisfactory financial standing

Bonarlaw.



Governor to Secretary of State.
Sent 25th November, 1916.

UNWAVERING GUANO CONCESSION ERECTABLE RARITOAB
GRACING ALLUSTRATE HERNEUL YOUNG

In reply to your telegram 22nd November Guano concession
Executive Council do not recommend grant of any such
despatch follows by mail

Young.



ff<>. 9 th TX'ce her, 1916.

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge the

rec e j p t on the 22nd i4cve"iher of your te 1 e?. ram,

2. The. proposed concession to Ir. •P.Newton,

penguin guano on Cochon and Kidney Islands, at the

outer entrance to Port 7113 1am, had been recommended

by the T’xe o u 11ve Coinoil, at a meetin1 • held on the

2nd October, 1914, and I thought it right to consult

the Council on the subject of your telegram tff the

22nd Noveraber•

3. The Council were glad of the opportunity
to consider the matter further, and unanimously
advised that no concession with respect to these

The sites of thesmall Islands should be granted.

of no great extent, and they formfar a-8 is kno;.n,
part of the existing rookeries of the penguins and

The Council were notseal’d on those Islands#
sorry therefore in the interests of the penguins
and the seals that the proposed concession to Pr
Newton had fallen through.

After4.
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to searcli for, dig, v;in and v>on; al3. drposits o'

guano deposits on Cochon and Kidney Islands are, as
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4. After the Meeting of the Council I
2 5 th Movember,

5. Turning to the financial aspect; of the
m t to r, it will he seen on reference to the report

of the Imperial Institute, copy of which was

Harcourt* s despatch Itfc. 22 of the 16 th farch, 3 914,
p-nguln guano from Ccchon and Kidneysampleq o ptha t

to 32/* & ton
At th is figur Idelivered in the United Kingdom.

fraici, with the hi/.h for local labour, and
freight alone f ro 1 Sta ley to the United Kingdom

it is veryton,4.1.

questienable whether any Cof?;p.\ny would be able to

viork deponits in this Tolony and prepare, compresu

and ship the guano to the United Kingdom and realize

profit on the undertaking.a

It appears to me that any British capital6.

available for embarkation in any such undertaking as
a penguin guano concession in this Colony, could,
at the present time, be invested to fax better advantage
in Imperial Tlar Loans.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedient,

Islands were valued at from 17/-
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